CORPORATE OFFICE

Level 1
32 Oxford Terrace Telephone: 0064 3 364 4134
Christchurch Central Kathleen.Smitheram@cdhb.health.nz;

CHRISTCHURCH 8011

14 October 2021

Dear I

RE Official Information Act request CDHB 10694

| refer to your email dated 25 August 2021 requesting the following information under the Official Information Act
from Canterbury DHB in relation to a vaccine error incident that occurred in Wigram on 14 July 2021.
Specifically:

1. All communications between you or your staff and the Ministry of Health regarding the incident. | would
expect this to include all reports, briefings or aide memoire as well as emails, text messages, WhatsApp
messages etc.

2. All communications between you or your staff and any Minister and or their offices regarding the incident.

This should include the Prime Minister and her office.

| am particularly interested in any information which discusses alerting those people vaccinated that there has
been a vaccine error and steps taken to identify those affected (should individuals have been affected). | do not
wish to receive any information which identifies any individual recipient of the vaccine.

Please refer to Appendix 1 (attached) for communication between staff and the Ministry of Health regarding the
incident that occurred in the Wigram Vaccination Centre on 14 July 2021. This includes discussions regarding
alerting the affected people who received an injection of saline solution as opposed to the Covid-19 vaccination.

Note: We have removed ‘double up’ email trails and anything we consider to be ‘out of scope’ of your request.
We have also redacted information pursuant to the following sections of the Official Information Act:

e Section 9(2)(a) i.e. “...to protect the privacy of individuals involved in the incident at Wigram on 14 July
2021”7

e Section 9(2)(g)(i) i.e. “....to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the free and frank
expression of opinions”.

3. A copy of all communications between you or your staff and any member of the media regarding the
incident up to and including today’s date (25 August 2021).

All media requests were referred to the Ministry of Health to respond to, however there is information included in
Appendix 1 between our Communications Team and the Ministry of Health referring to content of media
statements.



| trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter.

You may, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act, seek a review of our decision to withhold information
by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz;
or Freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the Canterbury DHB
website after your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely

Tracey Maisey
Executive Director
Planning, Funding & Decision Support
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Kathleen Smitheram

From: 9(2)(a) @pegasus.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 8:42 AM

To: 9(2)(a)

Cc: 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Visit to Wigram to address vaccination error
absolutely

Noho ora mai (stay well),

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a) Jo(2)(a)

Pegasus Health (Charitable) Ltd

9(2)(a)

From: E[@AIC) @pegasus.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 6:34 pm

L+H9(2)(a) @auckland.ac.nz>; ElPAE)] @pegasus.org.nz>
Cc: gl@E) @pegasus.org.nz>

Subject: Visit to Wigram to address vaccination error
Kia ora @G
Thank you for your response to the management following the error in the Wigram Vaccination Clinic.

I'm aware you will be visiting Wigram tomorrow to understand the details of how this error happened and identify
the next steps including recommendations for support.

Please can make include in the discussion when/how the team realised there was a mistake made and the time
between identifying the issue and notifying the Primary Care Ops Team?

The ECC would like to be kept well informed on this information so please can you link me and §l{ into the outcome
and steps that come from this so we can share with the parties who need to know.

Nga mihi,

Operations Lead, Primary COVAX Team canterbury
District Health Board

To Poard Hasara 6 Wailaha

9(2)(a)
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Kathleen Smitheram

From: 9(2)(a) @pegasus.org.nz>
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 10:59 AM

To: 9(2)(a)

Subject: Re: CVIP Incident Report Template V4

No | haven’t. ThanksE&IE)

Nga mihi,

9(2)(a)

Canterbury Primary Care

COVID-19 Vaccination Operations Lead

9(2)(a)

From: ERAlE)] @pegasus.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 10:52:33 AM

To: E@AE) @pegasus.org.nz>

Subject: CVIP Incident Report Template V4

2l19(2)(a)

Have you completed this form for Wigram? | will do it but don’t want to start if you’ve already sone it.
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